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From: Scott Largen

To: folarequests@cdc.gov

Subject: FW: Your CDC FOIA Request #22-00731-FOIA
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2022 6:43:57 PM

Attachments: 22-00731-FOIA.msa
Acknowledgement (Complex) 30 Days.pdf
image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Hello,

Can you please provide an update with an approximate timeframe on when this information will
be delivered and what fees you are anticipating will be owed?

Regards,

Scott Largen, Esq.
Attorney

Email: slargen@downslawgroup.com
T : Phone/SMS: 305-444-8226
HE Fax: 305-444-6773
3250 Mary Street,
i | 0 if if NS Suite #307
| [" - ‘ ’ Miami, FL 33133

I [ www.downslawgroup.com
! www.bpclaimoilspill.com

**Click Here To Learn More About Our Email Confidentiality and Privilege Notice **

From: Aquino, Lita <foiarequests@cdc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 5:04 PM
To: Scott Largen <slargen@downslawgroup.com>
Subject: Your CDC FOIA Request #22-00731-FOIA

January 19, 2022
Request Number: 22-00731-FOIA

Dear Mr. Largen:

This is regarding your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request of January 17, 2022, for 1.
Any and all communications, drafts, jottings, and any other records| related to the Medical
Pre-Placement Evaluation for Workers Engaged in the Deepwater Horizon Response2
document’s creation, enforcement of the recommendations contained within the document,
and/or implementation of the recommendations via an official program, or other procedural
steps taken, within NIOSH and entities outside of NIOSH, including but not limited to the
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA), the Federal On Scene Coordinator
(FOSC), Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), National Institute of Health (NIH), BP
Exploration & Production Inc. and/or BP of America Production Company (BP), and/or any
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BP subcontractors, such as the Center for Toxicology & Environmental Health LLC (CTEH).
2. Any and all Evaluation Information gathered for workers provided by agencies, employers,
the individuals themselves, and/or organizations as identified in the Minimum Evaluation
Information section of Exhibit A on pages 3 through 5, including but not limited to the
information gathered for subjects specifically identified in sections “1. Personal Information,”
“2. Response-related information,” and/or “3. Medical Information.” 3. Any recommendations
given to individuals subject to the pre-placement evaluation process as identified in the three
bullet points at the top of Exhibit A’s page 6, including but not limited to duty limitations,
further medical evaluation, and/or specific training prior to deployment. 4. Any
communications or recordsl related to issues in monitoring identified on Exhibit A’s page 6
section “5. Exposure monitoring — biological monitoring.” 5. Any follow up communications
and/or evaluations records] as identified on Exhibit A’s page 7 section “Follow-Up.” (Date
Range for Record Search: From 4/20/2010 To 4/30/2011).

Please see the attached letter.
Sincerely,

CDC/ATSDR FOIA Office
770-488-6399



